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From: Keith Glass
To: Troy Johnston
Cc: Diane Sager
Subject: RE: Bay St. Louis PW 00497(1) & MEMA Grant Confirmation [IWOV-BUTLERSNOW.FID9069152]
Date: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 5:03:12 PM
Attachments: image001.png

$169,126.01 is correct.
 
 
Keith Glass
Office of Recovery, Branch Director
Mississippi Emergency Management Agency

kglass@mema.ms.gov                                                          
O: (601) 213-7837
C: (601) 213-7837

 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any accompanying document are confidential
and privileged. They are intended for the sole use of the intended addressee. If you receive this
transmission in error, you are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any
action in reliance upon the communication is strictly prohibited. Moreover, any such inadvertent
disclosure shall not compromise or waive any existing privilege as to this communication
or
otherwise. If you have received this communication in error, please contact us by email or by
telephone at 601-933-6362 and immediately delete all copies of this communication.

 
From: Troy Johnston <Troy.Johnston@butlersnow.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 4:55 PM
To: Keith Glass <kglass@mema.ms.gov>
Cc: Diane Sager <dsager@mema.ms.gov>
Subject: RE: Bay St. Louis PW 00497(1) & MEMA Grant Confirmation [IWOV-
BUTLERSNOW.FID9069152]
 
That will work! Just to be sure, I’ve got the State grant at $169,126.01. Correct? Thanks
 
J. Troy Johnston 
Butler Snow LLP 
 
D: (601) 985-4419
| F: (601) 985-4500
1020 Highland Colony Parkway, Suite 1400, Ridgeland, MS 39157
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From: Keith Glass <kglass@mema.ms.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 4:47 PM
To: Troy Johnston <Troy.Johnston@butlersnow.com>
Cc: Diane Sager <dsager@mema.ms.gov>
Subject: RE: Bay St. Louis PW 00497(1) & MEMA Grant Confirmation [IWOV-
BUTLERSNOW.FID9069152]
 

Troy,
 
     I got caught in the office, so I am going ahead and sending this to you. It’s the MEMA State &
Local Document that is signed at the beginning
of each disaster. I have highlighted Item 5 on
page one that is pertaining to the question at hand concerning the Cost Share breakdown. I
think this is what you are needing.
 
V/r,
Keith Glass
Office of Recovery, Branch Director
Mississippi Emergency Management Agency

kglass@mema.ms.gov                                                          
O: (601) 213-7837
C: (601) 213-7837

 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any accompanying document are confidential
and privileged. They are intended for the sole use of the intended addressee. If you receive this
transmission in error,
you are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any
action in reliance upon the communication is strictly prohibited. Moreover, any such inadvertent
disclosure shall not compromise or waive any existing privilege as to this communication
or
otherwise. If you have received this communication in error, please contact us by email or by
telephone at 601-933-6362 and immediately delete all copies of this communication.

 
From: Troy Johnston <Troy.Johnston@butlersnow.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 4:04 PM
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To: Keith Glass <kglass@mema.ms.gov>
Cc: Barbara Lee <blee@mema.ms.gov>; 'Mike Reso' <mreso@baystlouis-ms.gov>; Heather Smith
<Heather.Smith@butlersnow.com>
Subject: Bay St. Louis PW 00497(1) & MEMA Grant Confirmation [IWOV-BUTLERSNOW.FID9069152]
 
Keith,
 
Bay St. Louis has been awarded a FEMA grant for its Municipal Harbor and Piers Project (PW-
00497(1)) and is issuing a grant anticipation note to begin construction of the project.
My
understanding is that it’s a 90/10 project, and the State is providing 5% of the 10%.
 
State law requires the City to have confirmation of the 5% grant from the State in order to issue the
grant anticipation note. Could you send me a confirmation of the State
grant and the amount?
Thank you, Troy
 
J. Troy Johnston 
Butler Snow LLP 
 
D: (601) 985-4419
| F: (601) 985-4500
1020 Highland Colony Parkway, Suite 1400, Ridgeland, MS 39157
P.O. Box 6010, Ridgeland, MS 39158-6010
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|
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This e-mail and any attachments may be confidential and protected by legal
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use
of the e-mail or any attachment is prohibited. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please notify us
immediately by replying to the sender and deleting this copy and the reply from your system. Thank you
for your cooperation.
IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the named
recipient(s) only. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the
sender immediately and do not
disclose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof.
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This e-mail and any attachments may be confidential and protected by legal
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use
of the e-mail or any attachment is prohibited. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please notify us
immediately by replying to the sender and deleting this copy and the reply from your system. Thank you
for your cooperation.
IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are
intended for the named recipient(s) only. If you have received this email by mistake, please
notify the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to anyone or make
copies
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